



Usman Hassan

UI/UX & Graphics Designer

Specialized in



ABOUT ME

I have been working in the field of Graphics Designing since years and I have done a wide range of designing for websites, products, and various social media handles. With that, I had the honor to work with industries ranging from startups to corporate clients. I also have experience in various Adobe products which includes Figma, Adobe Xd and Adobe Illustrator . Moreover, my expertise includes partial skills of Adobe Lightroom and Adobe Premiere pro.

CAREER VISION

To be a part of result oriented team that provides a challenging as well as innovative work environment and opportunities for professional development

SPECIALIZATIONS

- Graphics Designing
- Product Designing
- Creative Posts Design
- User Interface Designing
- User Experience Designing

Tools

- Adobe XD
- Figma
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe photoshop
- CapCut

SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- UI/UX Design
- Product Design
- Flyer Design
- Media Post Design

GET IN TOUCH WITH ME

Home: +966 54 743 7404
 Whats app: +92 3306492744
 Email: usman.hassan4060@gmail.com
 Address : 3120- al kalbi lane A1 Balad Dist.
 Unit Number : 1
 JEDDAH-22236- 7175
 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Portfolio

[in @usmanhassan](#)

<https://dribbble.com/adobeanboy>

EDUCATION

NFC INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, MULTAN
Bachelors in Computer Science 2015-2019

Courses included both Computer Science related (programming ddigital image processing, mobile app development and hardware related courses) and Business related (accounting, management, economics and logic) subjects atabases, data structures, computer modeling and simulations, digital signals, machine learning, network security, artificial intelligence

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DESIGNER

MUX Technologies Multan April 2017 - Dec 2017

I had the honor to work with MUX Technologies as the main Web designer where my main job was to design company's website, portfolio and social media posts.

UI/UX trainer

CASPAR Multan Jan 2018 - Sep 2018

I had the honor to work with a Washington based company where my job was to training to guys in UI&UX and i worked there for 9 months., It was a remote opportunity but it greatly helped me get started with professional life and improved my communication skills.

UI/UX Designer

The Soft logics Multan Oct 2018 - Nov 2019

I had the honor to work with a The Soft logics Team where my job was UI&UX designs and i worked there for 11 months., It was pretty good experience with professional life and improved my skills.

DATABASE Operator

Selection.pk Multan Dec 2019 - May 2020

I had the honor to work with a selection women clothing based company where my job was to manage the company database and i worked there for 6 months., It was great opportunity to improved my skills.

UI/UX Designer

Stacksofts Multan July 2020 - July 2021

I had the honor to work with The Stacksofts Team where my job was UI&UX designs and i working here for a year, Its a pretty good experience with my professional life and to improve my skills in Adobe XD and Figma.

UI/UX Designer

TheDevsky Islamabad July 2021 - December

It had the honor to work with TheDevsky Team where my job was UI&UX designs and i working here for a months , Its a pretty good experience with my professional life and to improve my skills in Adobe XD and Figma.

Graphic Designer & Social Media Expert

Orielpvtltd & Fit Detergents Multan Jan 2022 - Oct 2023

It had the honor to work with Oriel's Team where my job was to design all the social media posts and handle all the social media i working here for two years , Its a pretty good experience with my professional life and to improve my skills in Adobe suit & CapCut



هوية مقیم

Resident ID



تم مشاركة هذه الوثيقة من خلال توكلنا
This document is shared through Tawakkalna



يجب التحقق من الرمز السريع قبل اعتماد التعامل مع الهوية

You must ensure validating the otp prior to considering the ID an official one